NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

November 8, 1955

Mro Ro Eo JELC"LJ.'/[;
Box 891
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jackson:

We are holding Notice of Intention to Drill on your #1 Bruce
Sullivan well in the SE# Section 25-29N-11W until you hav: submitted
Gas Well Plats showing acreage dedicated to this well,

As of this date we have not recelved notice of approval on your bond
but vresu~r i1t will be forthcoming, as Mr., Kendrizk t-1d me it had
been sent to Santa Fe.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Armnld
Supervisor, District #3
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